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Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAutD) <admin-d@ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 12:50 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI'; mt_claim@Ilonpec.com, assignments

(c ‘MT_Claim_SG'; SUR

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AM.jtIns.K13.110034.19 (s)) Our Ref; 181819VP05021604 [External
General]

Leear Sir/Mdm,

Flease be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for GBG 86827 after some attempts to inform the
wearkshop to present the vehicle.

This case has beer pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the twner, therefore we decided to
tampararily close this case.

kindly advise us if there 1s any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly,

Fest Regards

GNIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone! 6841-1972 | emall: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Elk 51, Pava Uhi Industridl Park; Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@|kkauto.com|

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 20194:33 PM

To: 'ONG Ll L' <llong@lonpac.com>; mi_claim@lonpc.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=>
Ce: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins.K13.110034.19 (sj) Our Ref: 181819VP05021604 [External General)

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment,

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.
lest Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Ithone: 6741-8454 | email gselsmmentsi@lkknuto.com | fnx: G256-4315
Hlk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, so2425 | S{408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com)
Sent: Tuesday, 2 April, 2019 3:07 PM



To: ct-admin@visionlawllc com; mt claim@lonpc.com; jactan@vislonlawllc.com; assignments@lkkauto.com:
‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Ce: MT_Claim_5G <mit claim@lonpac.com>
Subject: Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins.K13.110034.19 (s]) Our Ref: 181819VP0O5021604 [External General]

l.onpac External - General

Dear Sir/Mdm

We are not agreeable with your list of proposed surveyors and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey. Please provide the details of the workshop.

Dear Nivitha
FYA

Hegards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
“I : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

iiae B q
'ﬂ r The all @& lonpac.com.sg
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Lonpac Exfernal - General data (5 for internal / external use

From: ct-admin@visionlawlic.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawlic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 April, 2019 2:40 PM

To: ONG LI LI; mt_claim@lgnpc.com

Subject: Scan Image

- AVG This emall has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software,
; WWW.avg.com




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong®@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 3:07 PM

To: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com; mt_claim@lenpc.com; jactan@visionlawlic.com:
assignments@lkkauto.com; ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Ce MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Your Ref: AM jtins.K13.110034.19 (s)) Qur Ref: 181819VPO5021604 [External
General]

Attachments: 0432 001 pdf; 0387_001.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Dear Sir/Mdm

We are not agreeable with your list of proposed surveyors and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey, Please provide the details of the workshop.

Dear Nivitha
FYA

Rergards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all E88%3 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / exlernal use.

From: ct-admin@vislonlawlic.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawlic.com)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April, 2019 2:40 PM

To: ONG LI LI; mt_claim@Ilonpc.com . s LAE
Subject: Scan Image



VISION LAW LLC

Advoonles & Sollcitors - Notary Public - Commisshoner for Quith
Agents for Trade Marks

(Incorporited with lmited Habifity)
m N?!ﬂNglﬂmNva wmmm 148H
m‘-“ﬂu’ i #18-01/02 Chinatown Foint
mﬁ?ﬂﬁw Singapore 056413
RAVENORA, Y Branch: 490 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 BRANCH
WM mgj #03-11 HEB Hub TEL : 65 53580703,
mﬁf&:“ CuARiSEA Singapore 310490 FAX : 85 63580428 (Canvayancing)
LM WELES

[ WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER

Our Ref: AM.jLIns.K13.110034.18 (s])
Your Ref: 18M18M8/VPOSI021604

02 April 2019

LONPAC INSURANCE BERHAD BY FAX: 6206 2706

300 Beach Road Emailllong@lonpac.com
#17-04/07 The Céncourse Email, mL_claim@lonpac.corm

Singspore 199555

Lad

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG 8682 T & SJN 3576 T ON 24 DECEMBER 2018 ALONG DUNLOP
STREET CARPARK AT ABOUT 1530 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your emall dated 02 April 2018 informing that your wish to conduct a pre-répair survey on our
client’s vehicle GBG 8682 T.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: v o W m“;\
& 2
_ T ck oW N mﬂ an™
Block 3021AUBI Road1 B
#01-42 A :
Sinaapore 408715 g &
Contact Person; Ms Lee (6741 5520) -

It you fall to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturdgy, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further

e o you,

FOR SURVEYOR

Please Initial here after completion of pre-repair
Yours: inspection. Thank you.

Appointed surveyor
&~ | (Name & Signature)

{h ce) Date & Time of Inspection

ce: GBG 8632 T— By fax: 5741-5808 only

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our
client’s claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our cllent from claiming
Injury-related damages acising from this accident.

THE (NFCRMATION m»mmmmmrMmm 15 INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE LiSE
OF THE ADORESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE  Hyou arm act the addrensee, any disaicaure, mproduction, disiribution or oftier disserrination or use- of fhis
eormmunicition |n atrielly prohibied. 1L yeu have tecalved (his ansminsion ih eror glnane conticl us Wnmedately by tslephomss 80 (el we can amenge for s
Ll




